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Graham Roe

From: Ben Appleby <BAppleby@saffronhousing.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2022 12:47

To: Graham Roe

Subject: Gelderston con application

Attachments: ufm5.pdf

Hi Graham, 

 

The proposed height and spread after the work has taken place will be: 

 

Height – 5.5m 

 

Canopy spread North – 4.25m 

Canopy spread South – 4.25m 

Canopy spread East – 4.25m 

Conopy spread West – 4.25m  

 

Kind regards, 

 

Ben 

  
Ben Appleby 

Senior Grounds Maintenance Operative 
  
 Saffron Housing Trust Ltd, Saffron Barn, Swan Lane, Long Stratton, Norwich, Norfolk, NR15 2XP 

 01508 502321   bappleby@saffronhousing.co.uk  www.saffronhousing.co.uk 

 

 

 

This e-mail and its contents and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are to be read only by its intended recipient. In 
addition, they may be privileged and subject to the protection of privacy under Article 8 of the European Convention on Human 
Rights. If you have received this e-mail in error please delete all copies and advise the sender immediately.  
Saffron Housing Trust is not responsible for the content of any e-mail sent via its servers which is not related to the business of the 
organisation or its associated organisations. Any opinion expressed within any e-mail or attached file whether relating to third 
parties or otherwise may not necessarily reflect the opinion of Saffron Housing Trust, its associated organisations or its Officers.  

Saffron Housing Trust Limited is an exempt charity registered in England by the Financial Conduct Authority under the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 (Register Number 32427R). Registered Office: Saffron Barn, Swan Lane, 

Long Stratton, Norfolk NR15 2XP  


